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State of Washington


DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL ADMINISTRATION


Office of State Procurement


Rm. 201 General Administration Building, P.O. Box 41017 ( Olympia, Washington 98504-1017 ( (360) 902-7400


http://www.ga.wa.gov 



Solicitation Amendment 02

		RFQQ Reference #:

		00508B



		Title:

		Janitorial Services Contract



		Amendment number:

		02



		Date issued:

		September 15, 2008





The above referenced solicitation is amended as follows:


		Purpose:

		This amendment addresses:


· A name change from RFP Depot to BIDSYNC

· Reminder of Bid Opening Date and Time


· References


· Previous Contracts must re-bid under new contract  



		

		Amendment need not be submitted with bid/quote.  All other Terms, Conditions, and Specifications remain unchanged.





		Additional:

		See also additional pages for comments and clarification.





		Previously scheduled opening date and time

		

		New opening date and time



		September 19, 2008 - 2:00 PM

		

		No Change



		Allen R. Thurston

		

		September 15, 2008



		Procurement Coordinator

		

		Date





1. RFP Depot
The E-bidding Procurement Company RFP Depot recently changed their name to BIDSYNC but this action will have no effect on Janitorial Services RFQQ 00508B.  Additionally, be assured there is NO fee associated to submitting a response to this RFQQ via BIDSYNC. If you experience any difficulties in submitting your response, please contact BIDSYNC’s (RFP Depot) customer support at 1-800-990-9339, ext. 1 and identify yourself as a supplier for the State of Washington.

IMPORTANT REMINDER!


2.  Bid Opening
The Bid Opening Date and time remains unchanged.  To be considered   responsive, Bidders must upload their completed Bidder Profile & Offer excel worksheet no later than the bid due date and time. 

3. References          Be sure your references have completed the on-line reference questionnaire in accordance with RFQQ requirements. .

4. Previous-            Bidders are reminded while they may still have an active contract under the old  

        Contract             Janitorial Services Contract 01902, to compete for new jobs, Bidders must be in 

                                    the Pre-Qualified Bidder Pool under the new Janitorial Services Contract 

                                    00508b.  


Solicitation Amendment 1

		RFQQ Reference #:

		00508B



		Title:

		Janitorial Services Contract



		Amendment number:

		1



		Date issued:

		September 8, 2008





The above referenced solicitation is amended as follows:


		Purpose:

		This amendment addresses the questions raised at the optional prebid conferences held August 18 through August 27, 2008, at Olympia, Issaquah, Bellingham, Longview, Spokane, Yakima, and Wenatchee Washington. 



		

		Amendment need not be submitted with bid/quote.  All other Terms, Conditions, and Specifications remain unchanged.





		Additional:

		See also additional pages for comments and clarification.





		Previously scheduled opening date and time

		

		New opening date and time



		September 19, 2008

		

		No Change



		Allen R. Thurston

		

		September 8, 2008



		Procurement Coordinator

		

		Date





Janitorial Services 00508B 


September 8, 2008


Response to recently received questions, concerns and requests

1. Reminder:
It is the Bidder’s responsibility to ensure that at least 3 government or commercial references complete the online reference survey prior to the bid due date and time as identified in section 3.1 PROCUREMENT SCHEDULE.


http://www.ga.wa.gov/survey/JanitorialRefSurvey.htm 


Submission of Bidder Profile and Offer via RFP Depot.   



To be considered responsive, Bidder must register with RFP Depot and upload to RFP Depot a completed Bidder Profile & Offer Excel worksheet prior to bid closing. See RFQQ Part 1, section 4.7 RFP Depot.  


http://www.rfpdepot.com

2.      Question:
Can Bidders request customers to identify an estimated number of offices, desks and people working in a given area in addition to square footage being serviced?   


Response:
This information should be captured by asking the question to the site coordinator during the site walk through during the second Tier process.  


3.      Question:
On the RFQ, where it states a flat monthly fee for providing cleaning products, does this mean if we provide those items, we will only get reimbursed the actual item costs and not our overhead markup on those items to cover our costs in providing the items?   


Response:
Should the client exercise this option in the Tier II competition, the contractor would receive the amount of the flat monthly fee proposed and reimbursed for the actual cost of product provided. 

4.      Question:
Is everyone required to submit references during the refresh?


Response:
This question is answered in detail in Part II section 1.10 PRIMARY CONTRACT—TIER I BIDDER POOL REFRESH. 

5.      Question:
Besides the bonus points that will be available for those contractors who are CIMS certified, will the state consider offering bonus points for those contractors who been certified through other companies such as Dunn & Bradstreet rating? 

Response:
At this time, the state will only recognize CIMS certification. However, consistent with RFQQ Part I section 4.17 “The OSP reserves the right to (at a later date) utilize additional industry certifications that serve similar purposes as CIMS certification.” This could potentially include Dunn & Bradstreet. 

6.      Question:
Can vendors use sub-contractors that are not in the Pre-Qualified pool?  If so, isn’t this by passing tier 1 competition?


Response:
Approved subcontractors are not required to be in the pre-qualified Vendor Pool.  Refer to Part II SEE SECTION 2.2 USE OF SUBCONTRACTORS.  

7.      Question:
Please clarify Part II, 1.13 page 25 Contract Authorities and Infringement. Can we sell our contract?


Response:
Part II, Section 1.13, CONTRACTOR AUTHORITY AND INFRINGEMENT speaks to contractor’s ability to sell only those materials, supplies, and services and/or equipment as stated in the contract and allowed by the provisions of the primary contract.  This does not refer to selling your contract.

8.      Question:
Can vendors pay less than prevailing wages?


Response:
This question is answered in detail in Part II of the model contract SECTION 3.10 RFQ PRICING, and SECTION 7 PREVAILING WAGE REQUIREMENTS.    

9.      Question:
If the vendor is changing or adding services to the current work contract and the price would be more than 10% or over the sealed bid limit of the original price, will they need to rebid?


Response:
Refer to Part II of the model contract section 1.5 paragraph 2.

10.    Question:
Are customers required to obtain Statement of Intent to Pay Prevailing Wages and an Affidavit of Wages Paid, before the first and last check is issued to the vendor?


Response:
This question is answered in detail in Part II of the model contract SECTION 7 PREVAILING WAGE REQUIREMENTS.  .    

11.    Question:
Per event rates?  Do we use other line items under this category as needed for different size rooms?


Response:
The per-event rate is an added line item when an unexpected cleaning need arises.  Bidders are encouraged to seek clarification from the client at the time of the Tier II competition and mandatory site visit. 

12.    Question:
What happens when a company changes names & UBI # or is bought out or changes hands?


Response:
This question is answered in detail in Part II of the model contract SEE SECTION 2.3 SUBCONTRACTS AND ASSIGNMENT and SECTION 12.2, 12.3 SEVERABILITY AND SURVIVORSHIP   

13.    Question:
What happens if a vendor is suspended from the pre-qualified vendor pool as a result of bad performance and the customer re-bids and the same vendor wins again? Does the customer have a choice?  


Response:
If due to bad performance a vendor is suspended from the Pre-Qualified Bidder Pool, that vendor will no longer be eligible to participate in a Tier II competition unless reinstated in the Tier I bidder pool. .   SEE SECTION 14.6 TIER I REINSTATEMEN in Part II of the mode
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State of Washington


DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL ADMINISTRATION


Office of State Procurement


Rm. 201 General Administration Building, P.O. Box 41017 ( Olympia, Washington 98504-1017 ( (360) 902-7400


http://www.ga.wa.gov 



Solicitation Amendment 03

		RFQQ Reference #:

		00508B



		Title:

		Janitorial Services Contract



		Amendment number:

		03



		Date issued:

		September 18, 2008





The above referenced solicitation is amended as follows:


		Purpose:

		This amendment addresses:


· Extension of the Bid Opening Date and Time  to September 23, 2008-2:00 PM



		

		Amendment need not be submitted with bid/quote.  All other Terms, Conditions, and Specifications remain unchanged.





		Additional:

		See also additional pages for comments and clarification.





		Previously scheduled opening date and time

		

		New opening date and time



		September 19, 2008 - 2:00 PM

		

		Tuesday, September 23, 2008 – 2:00 PM



		Allen R. Thurston

		

		September 18, 2008



		Procurement Coordinator

		

		Date





1. BID Opening
The Bid Opening Date and Time have been extended to Tuesday, September 23, 2008 at 2:00 PM.

Solicitation Amendment 02

		RFQQ Reference #:

		00508B



		Title:

		Janitorial Services Contract



		Amendment number:

		02



		Date issued:

		September 15, 2008





The above referenced solicitation is amended as follows:


		Purpose:

		This amendment addresses:


· A name change from RFP Depot to BIDSYNC

· Reminder of Bid Opening Date and Time


· References


· Previous Contracts must re-bid under new contract  



		

		Amendment need not be submitted with bid/quote.  All other Terms, Conditions, and Specifications remain unchanged.





		Additional:

		See also additional pages for comments and clarification.





		Previously scheduled opening date and time

		

		New opening date and time



		September 19, 2008 - 2:00 PM

		

		No Change



		Allen R. Thurston

		

		September 15, 2008



		Procurement Coordinator

		

		Date





2. RFP Depot
The E-bidding Procurement Company RFP Depot recently changed their name to BIDSYNC but this action will have no effect on Janitorial Services RFQQ 00508B.  Additionally, be assured there is NO fee associated to submitting a response to this RFQQ via BIDSYNC. If you experience any difficulties in submitting your response, please contact BIDSYNC’s (RFP Depot) customer support at 1-800-990-9339, ext. 1 and identify yourself as a supplier for the State of Washington.

IMPORTANT REMINDER!


3.  Bid Opening
The Bid Opening Date and time remains unchanged.  To be considered   responsive, Bidders must upload their completed Bidder Profile & Offer excel worksheet no later than the bid due date and time. 

4. References          Be sure your references have completed the on-line reference questionnaire in accordance with RFQQ requirements. .

5. Previous-            Bidders are reminded while they may still have an active contract under the old  

        Contract             Janitorial Services Contract 01902, to compete for new jobs, Bidders must be in 

                                    the Pre-Qualified Bidder Pool under the new Janitorial Services Contract 

                                    00508b.  


Solicitation Amendment 1

		RFQQ Reference #:

		00508B



		Title:

		Janitorial Services Contract



		Amendment number:

		1



		Date issued:

		September 8, 2008





The above referenced solicitation is amended as follows:


		Purpose:

		This amendment addresses the questions raised at the optional prebid conferences held August 18 through August 27, 2008, at Olympia, Issaquah, Bellingham, Longview, Spokane, Yakima, and Wenatchee Washington. 



		

		Amendment need not be submitted with bid/quote.  All other Terms, Conditions, and Specifications remain unchanged.





		Additional:

		See also additional pages for comments and clarification.





		Previously scheduled opening date and time

		

		New opening date and time



		September 19, 2008

		

		No Change



		Allen R. Thurston

		

		September 8, 2008



		Procurement Coordinator

		

		Date





Janitorial Services 00508B 


September 8, 2008


Response to recently received questions, concerns and requests

1. Reminder:
It is the Bidder’s responsibility to ensure that at least 3 government or commercial references complete the online reference survey prior to the bid due date and time as identified in section 3.1 PROCUREMENT SCHEDULE.


http://www.ga.wa.gov/survey/JanitorialRefSurvey.htm 


Submission of Bidder Profile and Offer via RFP Depot.   



To be considered responsive, Bidder must register with RFP Depot and upload to RFP Depot a completed Bidder Profile & Offer Excel worksheet prior to bid closing. See RFQQ Part 1, section 4.7 RFP Depot.  


http://www.rfpdepot.com

2.      Question:
Can Bidders request customers to identify an estimated number of offices, desks and people working in a given area in addition to square footage being serviced?   


Response:
This information should be captured by asking the question to the site coordinator during the site walk through during the second Tier process.  


3.      Question:
On the RFQ, where it states a flat monthly fee for providing cleaning products, does this mean if we provide those items, we will only get reimbursed the actual item costs and not our overhead markup on those items to cover our costs in providing the items?   


Response:
Should the client exercise this option in the Tier II competition, the contractor would receive the amount of the flat monthly fee proposed and reimbursed for the actual cost of product provided. 

4.      Question:
Is everyone required to submit references during the refresh?


Response:
This question is answered in detail in Part II section 1.10 PRIMARY CONTRACT—TIER I BIDDER POOL REFRESH. 

5.      Question:
 Besides the bonus points that will be available for those contractors who are CIMS certified, will the state consider offering bonus points for those contractors who been certified through other companies such as Dunn & Bradstreet rating? 

Response:
At this time, the state will only recognize CIMS certification. However, consistent with RFQQ Part I section 4.17 “The OSP reserves the right to (at a later date) utilize additional industry certifications that serve similar purposes as CIMS certification.” This could potentially include Dunn & Bradstreet. 

6.      Question:
Can vendors use sub-contractors that are not in the Pre-Qualified pool?  If so, isn’t this by passing tier 1 competition?


Response:
Approved subcontractors are not required to be in the pre-qualified Vendor Pool.  Refer to Part II SEE SECTION 2.2 USE OF SUBCONTRACTORS.  

7.      Question:
Please clarify Part II, 1.13 page 25 Contract Authorities and Infringement. Can we sell our contract?


Response:
Part II, Section 1.13, CONTRACTOR AUTHORITY AND INFRINGEMENT speaks to contractor’s ability to sell only those materials, supplies, and services and/or equipment as stated in the contract and allowed by the provisions of the primary contract.  This does not refer to selling your contract.

8.      Question:
Can vendors pay less than prevailing wages?


Response:
This question is answered in detail in Part II of the model contract SECTION 3.10 RFQ PRICING, and SECTION 7 PREVAILING WAGE REQUIREMENTS.    

9.      Question:
If the vendor is changing or adding services to the current work contract and the price would be more than 10% or over the sealed bid limit of the original price, will they need to rebid?


Response:
Refer to Part II of the model contract section 1.5 paragraph 2.

10.    Question:
Are customers required to obtain Statement of Intent to Pay Prevailing Wages and an Affidavit of Wages Paid, before the first and last check is issued to the vendor?


Response:
This question is answered in detail in Part II of the model contract SECTION 7 PREVAILING WAGE REQUIREMENTS.     

11.    Question:
Per event rates?  Do we use other line items under this category as needed for different size rooms?


Response:
The per-event rate is an added line item when an unexpected cleaning need arises.  Bidders are encouraged to seek clarification from the client at the time of the Tier II competition and mandatory site visit. 

12.    Question:
What happens when a company changes names & UBI # or is bought out or changes hands?


Response:
This question is answered in detail in Part II of the model contract SEE SECTION 2.3 SUBCONTRACTS AND ASSIGNMENT and SECTION 12.2, 12.3 SEVERABILITY AND SURVIVORSHIP   

13.    Question:
What happens if a vendor is suspended from the pre-qualified vendor pool as a result of bad performance and the customer re-bids and the same vendor wins again? Does the customer have a choice?  


Response:
If due to bad performance a vendor is suspended from the Pre-Qualified Bidder Pool, that vendor will no longer be eligible to participate in a Tier II competition unless reinstated in the Tier I bidder pool. .   SEE SECTION 14.6 TIER I REINSTATEMEN in Part II of the mode
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State of Washington


DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL ADMINISTRATION


Office of State Procurement


Rm. 201 General Administration Building, P.O. Box 41017 ( Olympia, Washington 98504-1017 ( (360) 902-7400


http://www.ga.wa.gov 



Solicitation Amendment 1

		RFQQ Reference #:

		00508B



		Title:

		Janitorial Services Contract



		Amendment number:

		1



		Date issued:

		September 8, 2008





The above referenced solicitation is amended as follows:


		Purpose:

		This amendment addresses the questions raised at the optional prebid conferences held August 18 through August 27, 2008, at Olympia, Issaquah, Bellingham, Longview, Spokane, Yakima, and Wenatchee Washington. 



		

		Amendment need not be submitted with bid/quote.  All other Terms, Conditions, and Specifications remain unchanged.





		Additional:

		See pages 2, 3, for comments and clarification.





		Previously scheduled opening date and time

		

		New opening date and time



		September 19, 2008

		

		No Change



		Allen R. Thurston

		

		September 8, 2008



		Procurement Coordinator

		

		Date





Janitorial Services 00508B 


September 8, 2008


Response to recently received questions, concerns and requests


1. Reminder:
It is the Bidder’s responsibility to ensure that at least 3 government or commercial references complete the online reference survey prior to the bid due date and time as identified in section 3.1 PROCUREMENT SCHEDULE.

http://www.ga.wa.gov/survey/JanitorialRefSurvey.htm 


Submission of Bidder Profile and Offer via RFP Depot.   



To be considered responsive, Bidder must register with RFP Depot and upload to RFP Depot a completed Bidder Profile & Offer Excel worksheet prior to bid closing. See RFQQ Part 1, section 4.7 RFP Depot.  


http://www.rfpdepot.com

2.      Question:
Can Bidders request customers to identify an estimated number of offices, desks and people working in a given area in addition to square footage being serviced?   


Response:
This information should be captured by asking the question to the site coordinator during the site walk through during the second Tier process.  


3.      Question:
On the RFQ, where it states a flat monthly fee for providing cleaning products, does this mean if we provide those items, we will only get reimbursed the actual item costs and not our overhead markup on those items to cover our costs in providing the items?   


Response:
Should the client exercise this option in the Tier II competition, the contractor would receive the amount of the flat monthly fee proposed and reimbursed for the actual cost of product provided. 

4.      Question:
Is everyone required to submit references during the refresh?


Response:
This question is answered in detail in Part II section 1.10 PRIMARY CONTRACT—TIER I BIDDER POOL REFRESH. 

5.      Question:
Besides the bonus points that will be available for those contractors who are CIMS certified, will the state consider offering bonus points for those contractors who been certified through other companies such as Dunn & Bradstreet rating? 

Response:
At this time, the state will only recognize CIMS certification. However, consistent with RFQQ Part I section 4.17 “The OSP reserves the right to (at a later date) utilize additional industry certifications that serve similar purposes as CIMS certification.” This could potentially include Dunn & Bradstreet. 

6.      Question:
Can vendors use sub-contractors that are not in the Pre-Qualified pool?  If so, isn’t this by passing tier 1 competition?

Response:
Approved subcontractors are not required to be in the pre-qualified Vendor Pool.  Refer to Part II SEE SECTION 2.2 USE OF SUBCONTRACTORS.  

7.      Question:
Please clarify Part II, 1.13 page 25 Contract Authorities and Infringement. Can we sell our contract?

Response:
Part II, Section 1.13, CONTRACTOR AUTHORITY AND INFRINGEMENT speaks to contractor’s ability to sell only those materials, supplies, and services and/or equipment as stated in the contract and allowed by the provisions of the primary contract.  This does not refer to selling your contract.

8.      Question:
Can vendors pay less than prevailing wages?

Response:
This question is answered in detail in Part II of the model contract SECTION 3.10 RFQ PRICING, and SECTION 7 PREVAILING WAGE REQUIREMENTS.    

9.      Question:
If the vendor is changing or adding services to the current work contract and the price would be more than 10% or over the sealed bid limit of the original price, will they need to rebid?

Response:
Refer to Part II of the model contract section 1.5 paragraph 2.

10.    Question:
Are customers required to obtain Statement of Intent to Pay Prevailing Wages and an Affidavit of Wages Paid, before the first and last check is issued to the vendor?

Response:
This question is answered in detail in Part II of the model contract SECTION 7 PREVAILING WAGE REQUIREMENTS.  .    

11.    Question:
Per event rates?  Do we use other line items under this category as needed for different size rooms?

Response:
The per-event rate is an added line item when an unexpected cleaning need arises.  Bidders are encouraged to seek clarification from the client at the time of the Tier II competition and mandatory site visit. 

12.    Question:
What happens when a company changes names & UBI # or is bought out or changes hands?


Response:
This question is answered in detail in Part II of the model contract SEE SECTION 2.3 SUBCONTRACTS AND ASSIGNMENT and SECTION 12.2, 12.3 SEVERABILITY AND SURVIVORSHIP   

13.    Question:
What happens if a vendor is suspended from the pre-qualified vendor pool as a result of bad performance and the customer re-bids and the same vendor wins again? Does the customer have a choice?  


Response:
If due to bad performance a vendor is suspended from the Pre-Qualified Bidder Pool, that vendor will no longer be eligible to participate in a Tier II competition unless reinstated in the Tier I bidder pool. .   SEE SECTION 14.6 TIER I REINSTATEMEN in Part II of the model contract.
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